
Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

RE: Berkley McDowald, Cook 
1 message

Stern, Michael <Michael.Stern@sodexo.com> Mon, Nov 12, 2018 at 4:28 PM
To: "Wilshire, Patricia" <Patricia.Wilshire@sodexo.com>, Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Morgan Carr <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

I believe this was the fellow who left after chef told him to go eat breakfast…..

 

Gil you and I spoke about this.

 

Michael Stern

General Manager

Sodexo Corporate Services North America

Frito Lay Corporate Headquarters

Plano, Texas 75024

 

Mb 512.748.0124

Office 972.334.4793

 

 

“Great companies don’t hire and mo�vate people, they hire highly mo�vated people and
inspire them”

 

 

From: Wilshire, Patricia  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:10 PM 
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com> 
Cc: Morgan Carr <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Stern,

mailto:gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com


Michael <Michael.Stern@sodexo.com> 
Subject: RE: Berkley McDowald, Cook

 

Gil

If he worked, he did not sign in or out.  I will have to check with Michael to confirm what he worked and get back to
you.

 

 

Thanks

Tricia Wilshire

Unit Controller

Sodexo Corporate Services North America

Frito Lay Corporate Headquarters

Plano, Texas 75024

T: 972 334 8046

C: 972 768 7946

patricia.wilshire@sodexo.com

 

Sodexo Corporate

World leader in Quality of Daily Life Solutions: www.sodexoUSA.com

Join in the fight against hunger: www.helpSTOPhunger.org

 

LOOKING FOR WHATS HAPPENING IN THE FRITO LAY CAFÉ OR INTERESTED IN CATERING? CLICK HERE 
https://fritolaydiningservices.catertrax.com/

 

 

From: Gil Sosa [mailto:gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Wilshire, Patricia 
Cc: Morgan Carr; Ivy Fielden 
Subject: Berkley McDowald, Cook

 

Hey Patricia,

Can you please confirm Berkley's hours for Wednesday, November 7th.  We know he was sent home early that day, but
you have him marked as a No Call No Show.

 

Thank you,

mailto:Michael.Stern@sodexo.com
mailto:patricia.wilshire@sodexo.com
http://www.sodexousa.com/
http://www.helpstophunger.org/
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Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

 

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 • Dallas, Texas 75240

P: (214) 634-7508 C: (972) 814-8151

 

**If you are a client placing a last minute order or an employee calling off of 

a shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at 1(800)236-2276 x2207.

 

 

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies
of the original message.

 

 
This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even
partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the
Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content. 
 
Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a l'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute
utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement l'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu. 

http://www.acrobatoutsourcing.com/
https://maps.google.com/?q=13601+Preston+Rd&entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.acrobatoutsourcing.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Acrobat-Outsourcing/247266337180?ref=tn_tnmn
https://twitter.com/AcrobatTweets
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/acrobat-outsourcing/32/230/592/

